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August 29, 2017

Lillian M. Cuoco

Senior Counsel

Dominion Energy Services, Inc.

120 Tredegar Street, Riverside-2
Richmond, Virginia 23219
Lillian.Cuoco@dominionenergy.com

Re: Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, Governor’s Executive
Order Number 59: DEEP and PURA Joint Proceeding; Public Utilities Regulatory
Authority, Docket No. 17-07-32 — DEEP and PURA Joint Proceeding to
Implement the Governor’s Executive Order Number 59

Dear Attorney Cuoco:

The Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) and the Public
Utilities Regulatory Authority (PURA) acknowledge receipt of your request for an
extension of time dated August 22, 2017 to respond to the data requests issued by
DEEP and PURA on August 16, 2017 in the above referenced joint proceedings. In that
request, Dominion Energy Services, Inc. (Dominion) seeks a three week extension of
time to respond to such data requests.

As indicated in its data requests, the information sought by DEEP and PURA is
necessary to model the most accurate going forward costs of Millstone units two and
three in order to assess the economic viability of the units in accordance with Executive
Order Number 59 issued by Governor Malloy on July 25, 2017 (Executive Order).
Without this information, DEEP and PURA, with input from their consultant, would need
to estimate the going forward costs based on the best available public information.

DEEP and PURA hereby grants Dominion’s request for a three week extension
of time, until September 19, 2017, to respond to such data requests. Because DEEP
and PURA are working under a tight timeframe established by the Executive Order on
this urgent topic, Dominion’s request is granted with the expectation that Dominion will
submit information to DEEP and PURA on a rolling basis during the period leading up to
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the September 19, 2017 deadline, as such information becomes available. The timely
submission of information will better enable DEEP and PURA staff to conduct the critical
analysis required by the Executive Order in a prudent, efficient, and cost effective
manner.

Sincerely,

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Bureau of Energy and Technology Policy
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Tracy R. Babbidge
Bureau Chief

PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY
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Jeffrey R. Gaudiosi, Esq.
Executive Secretary
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